

ASHLEY PRIDDY

Registered Nurse/ Long Term Care Administrator

CONTACT

priddy589@yahoo.com ✉
870-818-2142 📞
Camden, AR 📍

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Professionally trained RN with experience with high standards of culturally competent care for a wide variety of patients with diverse needs. I started as a CNA in 2006, LPN in 2009 and RN in 2015 and Administrator in 2021. I love nursing, taking care of patients at a difficult times in their lives, teaching and improving quality and safety for patients and staff are just a few reason I became a nurse. I love learning something new every day.

SKILLS

Patient Center Care
Leadership
Documentation
Emergency Care
End of Life Care
Teaching
IV Management
Quality Measurement and Quality Improvement
Critical Thinking and Problem Solving
Communication
Time Management

LICENSES

Registered Nurse (RN) - AR
Nursing Home Administrator License
Basic Life Support (BLS)

WORK EXPERIENCE

RN Covid-19 Investigator

Client First Staffing/Arkansas Foundation for Medical Care
Feb 2021

- Interview patient with covid-19, educate and administration of covid-19 vaccine

Registered Nurse (RN)

Infinity Infusion Nursing

Jan 2020 - current

- Insert IV/Port in patient homes, reviewing MD order and administration of medication, educate patient about disease or medication

CNA Instructor

South Arkansas University Tech

Oct 2020 - current

- Conduct training sessions to teach and demonstrate principles, techniques, procedures for CNA according to Arkansas Laws

RN DON/ PRN RN

Somerset Senior Living at Pine Hills

March 2020 - current

- Perform a range of duties including maintaining nursing department, setting short and long term goals, overseeing record-keeping process, and improving quality measurement

RN ADON

SAS Ouachita Nursing and Rehab

Nov 2019 - March 2020

- Monitoring nursing staff, nursing activities, patient care while in compliance with the federal, state and local standards

RN DON

SAS St. John's Nursing and Rehab

Oct 2018 - Oct 2019

- Staffing, raising the standard of patient center care, Evaluate staff, resident and QM into a detailed report

EDUCATION

Associate RN Degree
Nursing
University of Hope
2015 - 2015
Hope, AR

LPN
Nursing
South Ark Community College
2008 - 2009
El dorado, AR

ER RN

Bradly County Medical Center
March 2018 - Nov 2018

- Provide rapid assessment and treatment to patient from a cold to trauma

RN Case Manager

Kindred Hospice

Aug 2017 - Feb 2018

- Provide ongoing care to terminally ill patient by evaluating patient needs, creating care plans and providing end-of-life support to patient and families

LPN/ RN Case Manager

Ouachita Valley Clinic

Aug 2010 - July 2017

- Collecting patient information, supporting patient, evaluation, administering treatment and educating patient
- Reviewing charts, meeting with patient and other health care professionals to ensure patient receives appropriate level of care, meeting the physical, social and emotional needs of the patient with discharge plan

LPN/ RN

OrthoArkansas

Nov 2010 - Oct 2018

- assessing symptoms, monitoring, follow up for post care, casting broken bones and wound dressing